From: 322

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 3:04 PM

To: 292

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Security Classification: For Official Use Only

Hi 52

Thank you for the update.

Blowers, David

Unfortunately we can’t be specific about the Government deliberations. In the first instance, your updated assessment regarding the Vales Point Unit 5
upgrade will be considered by the Department, and it will be at the Government’s discretion if it chooses to consider the project further—as is the case for

the other projects shortlisted under the UNGI program.
We would be happy to hold a call once you have finalised your work.

Kind regards

<29
For Official Use Only
From: g2 @de.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:24 PM
To: c929 @industry.gov.au>
Cc:a??9 @de.com.au>; e 99 @de.com.au>; c29
s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>; s22

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello g22
Yes, Deltais finalising an update to its financial assessment.

I do not have a firm date for finalisation but it should not be too long before | can send it through.
It was unclear what UNGI decisions were made by the Minister and Cabinet.
Is there anything you can share with us?

Thanks

s2

From: g2 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:22 PM

To: c99 @de.com.au>

Cc:a?9 @de.com.au>; c 929 @de.com.au>; o9
s22 @de.com.au>; s22 industry.gov.au>; s22

<David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon s2

@de.com.au>; s22
@industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

@de.com.au>; s22
@industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David

We thought it would be a good time to get in touch to see if there are any updates you are able to provide on Vales Point, and the proposed upgrade to Unit 5
under the UNGI program. Appreciate if you could let us know if there are any outcomes you are able to share, or if work is still continuing.

We are happy to discuss via a call.

At this stage we don’t have any updates from our side, but any information you can share on the status of Vales will help inform our thinking.

Kind regards
§22

iggg Assistant Manager
New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch

Energy Division

S22




Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures
and to the elders past and present.

For Official Use Only

From: Blowers, David
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 1:57 PM

To: c929 @de.com.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; s22
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc:a??9 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; s22
s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi 32
Thank you for the update. We will be in touch once we have information to relay back to you.

Itis important to note that if the Vales Point upgrade proposal is not considered at this opportunity, unfortunately we cannot guarantee when or if the
proposal will be considered in the future. However, our intention is to put us on a path where we can work with you and the Government to progress the
proposal at a later date, once we have updated information from you that we can assess.

Kind regards

David Blowers

Director

New Generation Investments

Electricity Branch

Energy Division

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

Level 6
51 Allara Street, Canberra City ACT 2601
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

s22

Email: David.Blowers@industry.gov.au
Internet: www.industry.gov.au
ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians

For Official Use Only

From: g2 @de.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:52 AM

To: c99 @industry.gov.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>; s22
s2? @industry.gov.au>

Cc: s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good Morning David

Further to our recent discussion about the approval process for Delta’s UNGI VPS5 efficiency upgrade project, please note that the impact of the COVID 19
pandemicis affecting the electricity market and the economics of projects. In relation to our project, Delta does need to review changes in costs, changes in
FOREX and benefits.

Accordingly, Delta requests a delay to the UNGI approval process. Delta would appreciate its project, with updated financials, be considered for approval at
the next opportunity which was indicated as being in about two months.

Delta appreciates the UNGI team’s understanding of Delta’s position.

Regard
s22


http://www.industry.gov.au/
mailto:David.Blowers@industry.gov.au
http://www.industry.gov.au/

s22

Delta Electricity

L7,287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

S22

From: g99 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 11:49 AM
To: 522 Blowers, David; g22

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Monday, 11 May 2020 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Skype Meeting

From: g99 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 2:29 PM
To: 522 Blowers, David; s22

Subject: UNGI program and Vales Point project update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
When: Monday, 11 May 2020 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Skype Meeting

- Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone
s22 (Australia) English (Australia)
Find a local number

ConferenceID1322
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help

To join using Jabber or any VC platform with SIP/H.323 endpoints, call g22  video.industry.gov.au and enter the conference ID above.

For WebRTC go to https://join.industry.gov.au and enter the conference ID above.

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the
sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment.

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the
sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment.


https://meet.industry.gov.au/lauren.davy/G9ZYLBYS
https://meet.industry.gov.au/lauren.davy/G9ZYLBYS?sl=1
https://dialin.industry.gov.au
https://dialin.industry.gov.au
https://o15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15?clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009
https://join.industry.gov.au

From: Under Writing New Generation

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 11:46 AM

To: 22 Under Writing New Generation; s22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: Vales Point and the UNGI program - catch up meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Security Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 32

Good to hear from you. Monday afternoon at 2:30pm sounds good.
I will send through an invite for a Skype / phone discussion.

Kind regards

s22
UNCLASSIFIED
From: g2 @de.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 9:09 AM
To: Under Writing New Generation <UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au>; g2 @de.com.au>; g2
s2? @de.com.au>
Cc:g22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Vales Point and the UNGI program - catch up meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig22
Thank you for the earlier email. | have not been able to get a time slot this week.
Is Monday afternoon a possibility, say 2:30pm, for a phone hookup?

Regards
s2

From: Under Writing New Generation <UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 9:00 AM

To: 522 @de.com.au>; s22 @de.com.au>; 29 @de.com.au>
Cc: Under Writing New Generation <UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Vales Point and the UNGI program - catch up meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi g2

Just following up on our email of Monday. I've cc’'ding22 and g22  too.

Let us know if you would be available to catch up. Early next week might be best at this stage.

Kind regards

s22
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Under Writing New Generation
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 11:31 AM
To: 522 @de.com.au>
Cc: Under Writing New Generation <UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au>; Blowers, David <David.Blowers@industry.gov.au>; s22
s22 industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: Vales Point and the UNGI program - catch up meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Tony

It’s been a while since we’ve been in contact about the Vales Point upgrade project and the UNGI program. Would you be available for a catch up meeting,
perhaps sometime this week?

We can discuss any updates from both your side and ours.

Kind regards
§22

S22


mailto:UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au
mailto:UnderWritingNewGeneration@industry.gov.au
mailto:David.Blowers@industry.gov.au

New Generation Investments
Electricity Branch
Energy Division

s22

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures
and to the elders past and present.

UNCLASSIFIED

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the
sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment.


http://www.industry.gov.au/
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